
 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE - 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

AGENDA 

 

 Date: Thursday, 15th July, 2021 

 Time: 2.00 pm 

 Venue: 
 

Assembly Room - Guildhall 

 
 



2 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE - LICENSING ACT 2003  
 

Information for Members of the Public 
 
Please note that this is a public meeting, conducting in person at the Guildhall, Worcester, between 

invited participants and live streamed for general access by audio and video via the Council’s website. 

Due to the current Covid 19 pandemic, access to the building where the meeting is being held is being 

restricted to councillors and a small number of supporting officers. Members of the public who wish to 

participate will be invited to join the meeting via remote means. 

 

Part I of the Agenda includes items for discussion in public. You can listen or watch a live stream of the 

meeting via the City Council website www.worcester.gov.uk/councillors-democracy. You have the right 

to inspect electronic copies of Minutes and reports on this part of the Agenda as well as background 

documents used in the preparation of these reports. Details of the background papers appear at the 

foot of each report. Part II of the Agenda (if applicable) deals with items of 'Exempt Information' for 

which it is anticipated that the public may be excluded from the meeting and neither reports nor 

background papers are open to public inspection. 

 

Members of the public and press are permitted to report on the proceedings. "Reporting" in the context 

of this meeting includes making a recording of the live streamed content and providing commentary on 

proceedings. Any communicative method can be used to report on the proceedings, including the 

internet, to publish, post or share the proceedings. 

 

At the start of the meeting under the item 'Public Participation' up to fifteen minutes in total is allowed 

for members of the public to present a petition, ask a question or comment on any matter on the 

Agenda. Public participation will be via remote means and will extend to video and/or audio 

participation or written submission read aloud at the appropriate point in the meeting by the Chair. 

Participants need to indicate that they wish to take part via remote means by 4.30p.m. on the last 

working day before the meeting by telephoning or E-Mailing the officer mentioned below. A Democratic 

Services Officer will then contact to advise how to participate by remote means, by invitation. Requests 

to participate received later than this cut-off time may not be accommodated. 

 

If a member of the public chooses to speak at a meeting of the City Council, he/she will be deemed to 

have given their consent to being recorded and the video and audio being published live to the 

Council’s website. The Chair of the meeting, can at their discretion, terminate or suspend recording, if 

in their opinion, continuing to do so would prejudice the proceedings of the meeting or if they consider 

that continued recording might infringe the rights of any individual, or breach any statutory provision. 

 

If you have any queries about this Agenda, require any details of background papers, or wish to 

discuss the arrangements for public participation please contact Lucy Robson-Cropper, Democratic 

Services Administrator, Democratic Services, Guildhall, Worcester WR1 2EY.  Telephone: 01905 

722280 (direct line); E-Mail Address:  committeeadministration@worcester.gov.uk  

 

This agenda can be made available in large print, braille, on PC disk, tape or in a number of ethnic 

minority languages. Please contact the above-named officer for further information. 

 

 



3 

Licensing Sub Committee - Licensing Act 2003 
Thursday, 15 July 2021 

 

Members of the Committee:- 

 

Chair:  
Vice-Chair:  

 
Councillor Jenny Barnes (LCo) 

Councillor Simon Cronin (L) 
 

Councillor Karen Lewing (G) 

 

 

  

C= Conservative G = Green L = Labour LCo = Labour and Co-operative  
LD = Liberal Democrat 

 

AGENDA 
 

Part 1 
(ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND DECISION IN PUBLIC) 

 

1. Election of Chairman  

 

2. Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of interest. 

 

3. APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE  

Page(s): 1 - 48 

Ward(s): St. Peter's Parish 

Contact Officer:  Tahsin Rashid, Technical Officer (Licensing) 
Tel: 01905 822799 

 To consider and determine an application for grant of a premises licence in respect 
of Unit 1B, Abbotsbury Court, St Peter’s Drive, Worcester WR5 3TA. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

WORCESTER CITY COUNCIL 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

15 JULY 2021 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE 

 
 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services 

Contact Officer: Tahsin Rashid 
Technical Officer (Licensing) 
01905 822799 
enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk 

Ward(s) affected: Saint Peters Parish 

Appendices: Appendix 1 – Application Form 
Appendix 2 – Plan 
Appendix 3 – Representations from other parties 
 

 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 To consider and determine an application for grant of a premises licence in 

respect of:  

 

Unit 1B, Abbotsbury Court 

St Peters Drive 

Worcester 

Worcestershire 

WR5 3TA 

 

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1. 

Page 1 Agenda Item 3



 

 

2. BACKGROUND 

2.1 On 24 May 2021 an application was received from Ale Hub Limited for grant 

of a premises licence in respect of:  

 

Unit 1B, Abbotsbury Court 

St Peters Drive 

Worcester 

Worcestershire 

WR5 3TA  

 

2.2 The application contained all the requisite documentation including the fee 

and a plan of the premises. A copy of the plan that accompanied the 

application is shown at Appendix 2. 

 

2.3  It can be confirmed that the application has been advertised in accordance 

with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations 

and that the application has also been served on all responsible authorities. 

 

2.4  The applicant is applying for the following licensable activities:- 

 

Activity Days From 
 

To  

Sale of Alcohol Everyday 12:00 - 23:00  

 

 

 

      

2.5 The designated premises supervisor identified in the application is Connor 

McDiarmid. 

3. REPRESENTATIONS 

 Responsible Authorities 

3.1 Fire Service and Children Protection Service responded to the consultation 

and raised no objections.  

 

 Other Persons 

3.2 Two representations have been received from other persons. The 

representations make mention of concerns linked to the licensing objective 

of prevention of public nuisance and crime and disorder. Copies of the 

representations can be seen at Appendix 3.  

(For consumption ON the  

Premises) 

Page 2



 

 

4. LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 

4.1 The Sub-Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of 

Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003.   

 

4.2 The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy is available to download from 

the Council’s website or to request a hard copy, contact Worcestershire 

Regulatory Services on 01905 822799 or email 

enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk  

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to 

the promotion of the licensing objectives which are: 

•  the prevention of crime and disorder; 

•  public safety; 

•  the prevention of public nuisance; 

•  the protection of children from harm. 

 

5.2 In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to 

the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 

5.3 The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the representations made and 

the evidence it hears. 

 

5.4 The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

(a)  Grant the application as requested 

(b)  Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding 

to them. 

(c)  Reject the application in whole or in part. 

 

5.5 The Sub-Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or 

reject the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it 

desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to promote the 

licensing objectives. 

 

5.6 All parties to the hearing will be notified of the Sub-Committee’s decision in 

writing within five working days of the conclusion of the hearing. 

Page 3

mailto:wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


 

 

5.7 Any party aggrieved by a decision taken by the Sub-Committee may appeal 

against the decision to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of being notified 

of the decision in writing. 

 

5.8 The hearing should be conducted in accordance with the agreed procedure. 

6. FOR DECISION 

6.1 The Sub-Committee must consider and determine the application. 

Page 4



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

I/We Ale Hub Limited 
(Insert name(s) of applicant) 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 - Premises details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
Unit 1B Abbotsbury Court 
St Peter's Drive 
Worcester 
Worcestershire 

Post town / Worcester l Postcode I WR53TA 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises Unrated 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate 

a) an individual or individuals * □ please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *
as a limited company/limited liability ~ please complete section (B) 
partnership 

ii as a partnership (other than limited liability) □ please complete section (B) 

iii as an unincorporated association or □ please complete section (B) 

IV other (for example a statutory corporation) □ please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club □ please complete section (B) 

d) a charity □ please complete section (B) 

Page 5 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment □ please complete section (R) 

f) a health service body □ please complete section (B) 

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the □ please complete section (B) 
Care Standards Act 2000 (cl4) in respect ofan 
independent hospital in Wales 

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part □ please complete section (B) 
I of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within 
the meaning of that Part) in an independent 
hospital in England 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in □ please complete section (B) 
England and Wales 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box 
,_ - '---·'· UCIUVV )· 

I am carrying on or proposing lo carry on ,1 business which involves the use of the 
premises for licensable activities: or 
I am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory function or 
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 

□

□
n 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

i Mr □ Mrs □ Miss □ Ms □ Other Title (for 1 example, Rev) 

Surname I First names 

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over □ Please tick yes 

Nationality 

Current residential 
address if different from 
premises address 

Post town I I Postcode I
Daytime contact telephone number I
E-mail address 

I(optional) 

Page 6



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

Mr □ Mrs □ Miss □ Ms □ Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

Surname I First names 

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over □ Please tick yes 

Nationality 

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

Post town I j Postcode I
Daytime contact telephone number I
E-mail address 

I(optional) 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please 
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

Name 
Ale Hub Limited 
Address 
Unit G4 Castle Vale Enterprise Park 
Park Lane 
Birmingham 
B35 6LJ 

Registered number (where applicable) 
12318441 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 
Limited Company 

Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail address ( optional) 

Page 7



Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 
~ 11 I 01 71 21 01 211 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when 
do you want it to end? 

DD MM 
I I I I

yyyy 

I I I

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note I) 
It is a 1100 sq ft unit on a mini shopping parade next lo lwu takeaways. IL has a 111ai11 front 
entrance with an entrance to the proposed cellar to the rear 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 
one time, please state the number expected to attend. 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

(please see sections I and 14 and Schedules I and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

f) 

g) 

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 

Please tick all that 
apply 

□
□
□
□
□
□
□
□
□

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

Page 8



A 

Plays Will the (!erformance of a (!lal'. take (!lace □Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - (!lease tick Indoors 
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) 
guidance note 7) Outdoors □
Day Start Finish Both □
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State an1: seasonal variations for (!erforming (!la1:s (please read 
guidance note 5) 

Thur 
-------- 

Fri Non standard timings. Where 1:ou intend to use the (!remises for 
the (!erformance of 1!la1:s at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, (!lease list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun

Page 9



B 

Films Will the exhibition of films take alass indoors □Standard days and or outdoors or both - l!lease tick (please read Indoors 
timings (please read guidance note 3) 
guidance note 7) Outdoors □
Day Start Finish Both □
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

I \llorl •• v .... -•-•--••I ..,.__.,....,,..,_. • -· __ .,. . ..,..... ·-· -·-- -···-- ------ -- ------- ,r·---- 
read guidance note 5) 

Thur 
---------·------- 

Fri Non standard timings. Where l'.OU intend lo use the (!remises fur 
---------------- ----- the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, l!lease list (please read guidance note 6) 
Sat 

I ~t~t., ~nv <:P~<:nn~I v~ri~tinn<: fnr tho> Pvhihitinn nffilm<: (nlP:!'-P 

Page 10



C 

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 
---------- 

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor S(!Orting events (please 
---------- ----- read guidance note 5) 

Wed 
---------------- ----------- 

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the (!remises for 
----------- indoor S(!Orting events at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, [!lease list (please read guidance note 6) 
Fri 

-------------- 

Sat 
----------- 

Sun 
---------- 

Page 11



D 

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxini:; or wrestlini:; entertainment □entertainments take (!lace indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors 
Standard Jays a11J please tick (please read guidance note 3) 
timings (please read Outdoors □
guidance note 7) 

Day Start Finish Both □
Mon Please i:;ive further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

---------------- 

Tue 

'fY \,,U u1.g1.-.. "•"' z .:,"".::,vaa&&a ,. &&a a&& .. avaa-, ava a.,vn.•••· va TT&_u .. aaa_a_ 

entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur
-- 

Fri Non standard timini:;s. Where you intend to use the (!remises for 
boxin~orw-res-tliu~ entertainm-errtiit different times to those Hstetl -

in the column on the left2 (!lease list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Page 12



E 

Live music Will the ~erformance of live music take Qlace 
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - Qlease tick Indoors □
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) 
guidance note 7) Outdoors □
Day Start Finish Both □
Mon Please eive further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for the Qerformance of live music 
(please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timines. Where you intend to use the Qremises for 
the Qerformance of live music at different times to those listed in 
the column on the lefti Qlease list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 13



F 

Recorded music Will the (!layin2 of recorded music take (!lace 
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - (!lease tick Indoors □
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) 
guidance note 7) Outdoors □
Day Start Finish Both □
Mon Please 2ive further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

------------·-- 

Tue 

I Ulorl .. , ........ ..., ....._ .... z "7 __ "7.., ................................ ···- t:·-1···- ...... ___ .., ________ .., __ 
I(please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 
-------- 

Fri Non standard timin2s. Where you intend to use the (!remises for 
the (!i'a?._h1; of recorded music at different times to those- listed In -
the column on the left, (!lease list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Page 14



G 

Performances of dance Will the (!erformance of dance take (!lace 
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - (!lease tick Indoors □
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) 
guidance note 7) Outdoors □
Day Start Finish Both □
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for the (!erformance of dance (please 
-- read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the (!remises for 
the (!erformance of dance at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, (!lease list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 
-

Sun 

Page 15



H 

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 
description to that providing 
falling wilhin (e), (I) or 
(g)
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors □
outdoors or both - please tick (please read □Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors 

Both □
'T'\ ..... Dl.n..n.~.n. .... : ... ,. l" .... -4-1. .... - A,.4-'"':1~ 1.o-.n. t-1.""',..""" .. .,,.,..,.I ,,...,,;,.L,...,,,..o ""ta A\ I lU\,, 

---------------- 

Wed 

Thur State an:r seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 
------------- description to that falling within {e}2 {!) or {i:;} (please read 

guidance note 5) 

Fri 
------------- 

I I I
Sat Non standard timini:;s. Where :rou intend to use the premises for 

the entertainment of a similar description to that fallini:; within 
{e}2 {!) or {Ii!} at different times to those listed in the column on the 
left2 please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sun 

I I l\,,Q..:,..., ii,••" 1u1 LU...,l U'-'LU.11.'3 1.1-..1" \l-'1'-'U.,.:n,., 1vuu. 5u.n.u.u.n"'"' UV\.'-' -r1 

Page 16



I 

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment 
Indoors □Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both - 

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3) 
guidance note 7) Outdoors □
Day Start Finish Both □
Mon Please e:ive further details here {please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 
--

Wed State an:y seasonal variations for the Qrovision of late nie:ht 
refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timine:s. Where :you intend to use the Qremises for 
the Qrovision of late nie:ht refreshment at different times, to those 
listed in the column on the left, Qlease list (please read guidance 

Sat note 6) 

Sun 

Page 17



J 

Supply of alcohol Will the su1rniy of alcohol be for consum(!tion On the [gJ Standard days and - [!lease tick (please read guidance note 8) premises 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) Off the □premises 

Day Start Finish Both □
Mon 12pm 11pm State any seasonal variations for the SU(!(!ly of alcohol (please read 

guidance note 5) 
n/a 

Tue 12pm 11pm 

I WPrl I 1"1 I 11.. -- i zpm 11pm 

Thur 12pm 11pm Non standard timinzs, Where vou intend to use the nremises for 
---------------- the su1miy of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, [!lease list (please read guidance note 6) 
Fri 11pm 

n/a 
12pm 

---------------- 

Sat 12pm 11pm 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 
checklist at the end of the form): 

Name 
Connor McDiarrnid 

Date of birth 

Postcode I
Personal licence number (if known) 
SOL/PE/I 07038 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 
Solihull MBC 

Page 18



K 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 
children (please read guidance note 9). 
n/a 

L 

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 
open to the public n/a 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 12pm I !pm 
-------------- ------------ 

Tue 12pm 11pm 
--------------- 

Wed 12pm 11pm 
----- 

Non standard timin2s. Where you intend the (!remises to be O(!en 
to the (!Ublic at different times from those listed in the column on 

Thur 12pm 11pm the left, [!lease list (please read guidance note 6) ---------- n/a 

Fri 12pm 11pm 
-------- 

Sat 12pm 11pm 

Sun 12pm 11pm 
-------------- 

Page 19



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

As a small micropub we want to create a community atmosphere so will encourage all our patrons 
to respect our neighbours. We will not have loud music and will close relatively early. 

b The revention of crime and disorder 
We will have CCTV cameras around the premises, and specifically one facing the front door in 

I • . • -- .. • - -• • ~-. • , , , , •. ,. . .. • oraer to inenury a11 patrons wno emer me puo. 1 ms snouic arso ne1p m uiscouragmg any crirrunai 
behaviour. 

c) Public safety 
As the pub is quite small we will limit the number of people allowed into the pub at any one time. 
This will be subject to a fire risk assessment. Our staff will be fully educated in fire safety and the 
premises will be fully risk assessed. There will be an incident book on the premises to record any 
behaviour that we judge to be a risk to public safety. 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 
Background music will be kept to a minimum to avoid excessive noise. All patrons will be 
reminded when they ieave the premises to be respectful of our neighbours and mere will be signs 
requesting this. There will be a refusal book for those who are refused alcohol due to poor 
behaviour or excessive drinking. 

e) The protection of children from harm 
We will have a strict challenge 25 policy in place so there will be no underage drinking in our 
establishment. There will be a noticed displayed by the bar to remind staff of this. We will also 
prevent children from entering the pub after 6pm at which point only adults will be allowed entry. 

Page 20



Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee . 

I have enclosed the plan of the premises . 

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others 
where applicable. 

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated 
premises supervisor, if applicable. 

I understand that I must now advertise my application . 

I understand that ifI do not comply with the above requirements my application will 
be rejected . 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a 
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have 
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom D 
(please read note 15). 

•
•

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HA VE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 
LEA VE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. 

Page 21



Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11) 

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or ifT am subject to a condition 
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to 
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). 

Declaration 

I • ThP nP"- n"mp,l in th is "nnlir.,.tinn form is entitled to work in the T rK I- --- - - - ------- -- ---- -rr·-------- ------ -- -------- - -- - - 
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work 
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her 
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15) 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 
state in what capacity. 

I Signature 

Date 

I Capacity 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with 
this application (please read guidance note 14) 
Connor McDiarmid 

Post town Postcode 
Telephone number (if any) 
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

Page 22



Notes for Guidance 

I. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout 
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will 
be and its proximity to the premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that: 
• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
• Films: no licence is required for 'not-for-profit' film exhibition held in 

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 
screening abides by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, 
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed I 000. 
Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a 
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance ofunamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23 .00 on any 
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 
responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 
500, and {b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 
the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 

Page 23



(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, with no limit on audience size for: 

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 
authority; 

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 
health care provider; 

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 
takes place within.amoveable.structure that accommodates the audience, 
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 
more than 28 consecutive days. 

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 
may include a tent). 

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 
or unamplified. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 
the summer months. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e g 16 00) and only e,ive derails for the days of the 
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick 'on the 
premises'. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 
premises, please tick 'off the premises'. If you wish people to be able to do both, please 
tick 'both'. 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 
U1e use of the premises which may give rise to concern i...~ respect cf children, regardless 
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 
gaming machines. 

I 0. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 
11. The application form must be signed. 
12. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent 

must sign the application form. 
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications 
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident 
in the UK who: 

• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or 

Page 24



• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 
carrying on ofa licensable activity. 

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will 
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not 
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies 
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified). 

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

• An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as 
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the 
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to 
copy]. 

• An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person 
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic 
Area country or Switzerland. 

• A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the 
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

• A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a 
national ofa European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the 
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely 
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, 
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time 
limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an 
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or 
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official 
document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name 
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least 
one of the holder's parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an 
official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their 
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland 
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person's 
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or 
a previous employer. 

Page 25



• A certificate ofregistration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in 
combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance 
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is 
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from 
doing work relating to the canying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the 
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the 
UK and is allowed to work relation to the canying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of 
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home 
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the 
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from 
doing work relating to the canying on of a licensable activity when produced in 
combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance 
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under 
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switz:erland 
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence. 

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their 
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office 
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the 
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such 
as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area 
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative 
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:- 

• evidence of the applicant's own identity - such as a passport, 
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family 

member - e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth 
certificate, and 

• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of 
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been 
in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of 
sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Page 26



Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially 
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any 
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private 
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an SI, S2 or S3 form. 

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a 
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided= 

(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder's photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder's signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the 
UK and is permitted to work. 

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us 
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information 
with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied 
with this guidance. 

Page 27



Page 28



U
ni

t 1
B 

Ab
bo

ts
bu

ry
 C

ou
rtM

al
e 

W
C

Fe
m

al
e 

W
C

DRY STORE AREA

CELLAR AREA

BA
R

 A
R

EA

LEGEND

BOUNDARY          -

PROPOSED NUMBER OF COVERS    -  40

BAR ROOM SIZE (APPROX.) =   14.87 x 5.28 metres    = 78.00  metres2

CELLAR ROOM SIZE (APPROX.)

DRY STORE ROOM SIZE (APPROX.)

=   14.87 x 5.28 metres    =

=   14.87 x 5.28 metres    =

6.95  metres2

6.95  metres2

05.04.21

PS CM 1:50@A1

2021-03

Ale Hub Limited,
Unit G4,
Castle Vale Enterprise Park,
Park Lane,
Birmingham
B35 6LJ

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR LAYOUT

A

A

PRELIMINARY ISSUE 02.02.21

Unit 1B Abbotsbury Court,
St. Peter's Drive,
Worcester,
WR5 3TA

P
age 29

A
genda Item

 3
A

ppendix 2



T
his page is intentionally left blank



ALE HUB LIMITED                                                                                                                         APPENDIX 3 
 

 
 

Worcestershire Regulatory Services                                                                                                                                      

Wyre Forest House,                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Finepoint Way,                                                                                                                                                 

Kidderminster,                                                                                                                                                                               

DY11 7WF 

Date:27/05/2021 

Re: 1B Abbotsbury Court, St.Peter’s Drive, Worcester 

Applicant: Ale Hub 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

I am greatly concerned that the above proposal, if it goes ahead, will have a significant negative 

impact on the local community and the businesses already established within the vicinity, therefore I 

wish to submit my strong objection to the above application. 

My Business: I am a local businessman and have secured the unit adjacent to the above unit. My 

business is a Veterinary Practice and as I am sure you can appreciate that this line of work can, at 

times, experience extremely sensitive situations. I worry that my clients will not have the privacy or 

space to grieve if needed once they exit our premises and could be faced with frivolity during a time 

of sadness, worry or emotional stress.  

Employees: I am concerned for my staff that will be in sole charge of the Practice, I feel they could 

suffer some unease due to the nature of the business wishing to adjoin ours. We must consider that 

there will be controlled drugs on our premises.  

Noise: I cannot think of anything worse than rowdiness and alcohol being present after possibly 

experiencing a deeply traumatic time with a much-loved pet. 

Promoting alcohol consumption: The application should be objected on the grounds that the Local 

Authority promotes a healthy lifestyle, daily alcohol consumption does not fit into this. 

Parking: This is already a problem in this area due to the many existing businesses, alcohol 

consumption could lead to vehicles being left at the premises for long periods and idly using up 

much needed spaces. 

Antisocial Behaviour: St.Peter’s is a very respectful area, with many successful businesses.  I feel 

that the above proposal could increase the risk of antisocial behaviour. The Local Authority has 

indeed done a wonderful job in decreasing antisocial behaviour in the local community. Youths and 

unwanted behaviour were prevalent in the past, if the above proposal were to go ahead it could lead 

to a disastrous decline in this gain. 

I do not feel that the above proposal is suitable for the local community, therefore please submit if 

you are able, to planning, licencing and landlord.  

I hope that the matters I have raised will cause you to strongly consider refusing the application. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours Faithfully 

Ian R Clarke MRCVS 

Page 31 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



ALE HUB LIMITED                                                                                                                         APPENDIX 3 
 

 
 

From: ………………………………………………….  

Sent: 05 June 2021 20:47 

To: 'enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk' <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk> 

Subject: Licensing Application 21/01784/PREMLI Abbotsbury Court, St Peter's 

 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

Further to the above Licensing Application, I have set out some comments and concerns on behalf of 

St Peter’s Village Hall Association. 

Regarding the immediate area; there exists a history of antisocial behaviour which had tended to 

centre around the Multi Use Games Area and youth shelter. Both facilities were within yards of the 

site in question. The vast majority, (70%), of those responsible for abusive an intimidating behaviour 

were not resident in St Peter’s, but from other areas as far as Kempsey, Dines Green and Warndon. 

Litter, alcohol packaging and drug related paraphernalia littered the area and required constant 

attention. This culminated in the youth shelter and the canopy roofs, (over the side-line seating), 

being removed to make the area less attractive. 

In recent weeks a request was made by the Police to close the Multi Use Games Area due to the 

problems being experience by the Vaccination Team working within the adjacent Baptist Church. 

These problems centred around abusive behaviour, foul and threatening language and damage 

caused to vehicles parked adjacent to the vaccination centre in the Church car park.  

Our concerns relate to the prospect of any new or greater attraction encouraging visiting groups that 

could potentially create or compound an existing and recurring issue. We would therefore consider 

the site to be inappropriate for a Licensed Premises. 

In addition, the Abbotsbury Court car park is relatively small and designed to service “pop in” visits 

to take away food businesses, Veterinary Practise and Dentist. It has a tight and awkward entry, 

raising issues of pedestrian and vehicular safety. Any long term, parking, by groups or individuals, 

could limit spaces available and negate its purpose as a short-term collection point car park. Late 

night use of this car park has the potential to create an additional noise nuisance/disturbance for 

nearby dwellings. 

If the application is to be granted, then we would ask for the following to be applied as conditions of 

the License:- 

• No external drinking to be allowed under any circumstances. 

• Door staff be provided and be on duty whilst the establishment is trading. 

• No External seating to be provided, either to the back or front of the building. 

• No music, background or otherwise, due to the proximity of domestic dwellings. 

• A noise limiter warning device to be installed. 

• Nightly litter picks to be conducted and the area kept clean 

• Any cooling/machine noise to be supressed to a level that will not disturb nearby dwellings. 

Page 32



ALE HUB LIMITED                                                                                                                         APPENDIX 3 
 

 
 

• A smoke free zone, external to the premise’s frontage, to avoid any hindrance of passage or 

determent to passers-by. 

We thank the Committee for taking the time to read and note our concerns. 

Kind regards, 

Roger Knight 

Chairman St Peter’s Village Hall Association. 

 

From: …………………………………………………………………………  

Sent: 06 June 2021 11:20 

To: 'enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk' <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk> 

Subject: Licensing Application 21/01784/PREMLI Abbotsbury Court, St Peter's 

 

________________________________________ 

This email originated from outside of the organisation 

STOP : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine? 

THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments. 

________________________________________ 

Further to my previous comments, I include below my comments on the Planning Application:- 

 

Whilst the creation of a mini pub, in itself, is an attractive idea, the location is not appropriate. It 

would be situated at the centre of a residential area, adjacent to domestic dwellings and the 

Community Village Hall, which is home to a Pre-School, youngsters Dance School and many other 

community activities. This objection is based on the potential for noise and possibly behaviour 

inappropriate, with regard to the activities within the Village Hall. and local residents. This is 

generally a relatively quiet area and the lightly disturbance would be inappropriate as neighbouring 

domestic properties are very close by. This immediate area has been and is, an area of concern with 

regard to the behaviour of youth groups. A venue such as described on the application, could attract 

additional numbers and cause the behavioural problems to escalate. 

Regards, 

Roger Knight 

Chairman St Peter’s Village Hall Association 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 35

A
genda Item

 3
A

ppendix 4



P
age 36



P
age 37



P
age 38



P
age 39



P
age 40



P
age 41



P
age 42



P
age 43



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 1 

COMMITTEE PROTOCOL – LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

The four licensing objectives, as given by the Licensing Act 2003, are:- 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 
 Public safety 
 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm 
 

Each application that comes before this Sub-Committee will be treated on its own merits. 
This licensing authority will make its decision based on the merits of the application and 
the promotion of the four licensing objectives, and will also have regard to the Guidance 

issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Worcester City Council 
Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 
Members of the Sub-Committee will meet prior to the hearing to note matters to be 
presented and read all written submissions, assisted by the legal and administrative clerks 

only. The actual application will not be discussed.  The Democratic Services Manager will 
have drawn up a list of persons appearing at the hearing. 

 
LICENSING  HEARING PROCEDURE  

 
The Hearing 
 

1. The Chairman will open the meeting, identify all persons present, and read the 
following statement: 

 
“Presentations to this Sub-Committee are not given under oath.  However I 
should like to remind all parties that the highest standards are expected and 

any deviation from these high standards could possibly influence any decision 
of the Sub-Committee.” 

 
2. The Chairman will remind each representor and applicants/licence holders that they 

can be represented by a legal representative at their own expense or by a 

Councillor. He/she shall seek confirmation that all parties are satisfied with the 
procedure.   

 
3. All parties are to be limited to a maximum time of ten minutes in which to make 

representations to the Sub-Committee. This period may be extended at the 

discretion of the Chairman, where prior representation has been made to the 
Licensing Authority.  If an extension is agreed, all parties are to be allowed the same 

time to make representations. Where appropriate, if several parties wish to make 
the same representation, a spokesperson may by consent be appointed, in which 
case the spokesperson is to be allowed the same period of time as other 

representatives. If a spokesperson is not appointed, the amount of time must be 
shared between the persons wishing to make the same representation.   

 
4. The Licensing Officer will present the report, outlining any relevant representations 

and relevancies to the Worcester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy and 

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

5. The Licensing Officer may be questioned by Members of the Sub-Committee, the 
Applicant, and other parties to the hearing if given permission by the Chairman. 

Page 45 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 5



 2 

 
6. The Applicant/Licence Holder and/or his/her representative will speak in support of 

the application.  
 

7. The Applicant/Licence Holder may be questioned by Members of the Sub-Committee 
and other parties to the hearing if given permission by the Chairman. 

 

8. Any witnesses in support of the application will then make representations to the 
Sub-Committee. 

 
9. The witnesses may be questioned by Members of the Sub-Committee and other 

parties to the hearing if given permission by the Chairman. 

 
10. Any Representor will be invited to make representations to the Sub-Committee, 

having stated the nature of his/her interest in the matter. 
 
 (i) In the case of any Representor who has made representations but fails to 

attend, the hearing will normally proceed, taking into consideration the 
written representations, but ensuring appropriate weight is given to the 

representations. 
 

(ii) No Representor may raise any ground or objection at the hearing not 
previously referred to in the written submission, unless the Sub-Committee 
considers there to be good reasons for doing so. 

 
(iii) The Applicant/Licence Holder or his/her representative may make 

representations to the Sub-Committee as to why any request to introduce a 
new ground should or should not be granted. 

 

11. At the conclusion of the Representor’s case he/she may be questioned by the 
Members of the Sub-Committee, the Applicant, and other parties to the hearing if 

given permission by the Chairman. 
 
12. Any Councillor representing the area in which the subject premises are located, who 

wishes to make representations on his/her own behalf, on behalf of constituents or 
any other relevant party will be invited to make such representations to the Sub-

Committee. 
 
 (i) Where a Councillor wishes to make representations to the Sub-Committee, 

he/she may not sit on any Sub-Committee deciding such matter.  Prior to a 
Councillor making any representations to the Sub-Committee he/she shall 

publicly declare that there has been no prior discussion on the matter with 
any Members of the Sub-Committee. 

 

13. The Chairman will give all Representors an opportunity to give any further 
information considered to be appropriate to the case. 

 
14. The Licensing Officer is invited to make a closing statement. 
 

15. The Applicant/Licence Holder or his/her representative is invited to make a closing 
statement. 

 

Page 46



 3 

16. The Officer representing the Legal Services Manager may provide any relevant legal 
advice. 

 
17. The Chairman will announce an adjournment of the hearing to enable the Sub-

Committee to deliberate in private. 
 
 All parties, with the exception of the Members of the Sub-Committee, the legal 

adviser and the committee administrator will leave the room. 
 

18. The Sub-Committee may recall all parties to seek clarification on any point.  The 
parties will then withdraw again. 

 

19. The Chairman may depart from the above procedure if he/she considers it is in the 
interests of justice to do so, either of his/her own volition or upon application by any 

party.  Before doing so he/she shall invite the views of the parties present and 
consider any representations that may be made. 

 

Decision 
 

19 The hearing will reconvene, all parties being recalled. 
 

20. The Chairman will announce the decision, together with reasons for it in public at 
the conclusion of the hearing, together with any conditions placed upon the licence 
and the licensing objective they relate to.   

 
21. The Decision will be confirmed in writing to the Applicant/Licence Holder and his/her 

representative (if appropriate), and to the other parties to the hearing, and also to 
the Chief Officer of Police, within 7  working days of the conclusion of the hearing. 

 

NOTES 

 

1. The procedure to be adopted by anyone aggrieved at the decision will be explained by the 

Chairman if requested. 

2. Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties 

present. 

3. It is not the general policy of the Council to enter into discussions or correspondence on 

matters relating to the hearing or any decision made at the hearing. 

4. The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing, who in its opinion is 

behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the hearing and may 

 

- refuse to permit that person to return, or 

- permit that person to return only on such conditions as the Sub-Committee specify, 

 

but such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing any such information 

which they would have given orally had they not been required to leave. 

5. Any irregularity resulting from any failure to comply with any provision of the relevant 

Regulations before the Sub-Committee has made a determination shall not of itself render 

the proceedings void.  In the case of such irregularity, the Sub-Committee shall, if it 

considers that any person may have been prejudiced as a result of such irregularity, take 

such steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity prior to determination. 

6. Clerical errors in any document recording a determination of the Committee or errors arising 

in such document from accidental slip or omission may be corrected by the Sub-Committee. 

 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE
	Appendix 1- Application Form
	Appendix 2 - Location Plan
	Appendix 3 - Objections
	images of pubs for context
	Procedure Note -  Licensing Act 2003


